



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject:

Short-term confidentiality request regarding application for certification of FCC ID:
LTY-9710-PS009900

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission's public notice, we request **short-term confidential treatment** for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

- 13. All Internal Photos
- 14. All External Photos
- 15. All Users Manuals
- 16. All Test Setup Photos

The above material contains trade secrets or technical data that if other companies with in the same industry were able to view, it would remove the edge on the market that this product provides our company.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Kimberly E. Murray', written over a horizontal line.

Kimberly E. Murray
Senior Legal Counsel
Safetran Systems Corporation